
From: Alejandro Mayorkas ~l<b~)(~6) _____ ~ 

Mavockas AJeia□ cica (C11h11R1 

To:rH6) 

Subject: Fwd: Press Roundup for TUES, 4/26 

Date: 2022/04/27 07:06:22 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of OHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns. 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Alejandro Mayorkas l._<b_)(6_J _______ __. 

Date: April 26, 2022 at 9:55:50 PM EDT 
To: "ESPINOSA, MARSHA" ,...,.l(b.,,_)(6=,--l-----------, 

Subject: Re: Press Roundup for TUES, 4/26 

Thank you. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Apr 26, 2022, at 9:51 PM, ESPINOSA, MARSHA ._l<b_l<6_l __________ _. 

From: ESPINOSA, MARSHA 
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2022 9:45 PM 
To: 'Mayorkas, Alejandro' ICb)(6) I 

Cc: Tien, John ~l<b_)(6_)----;::::=====I_C_A_N_E_G_A_LL_O..:.., _K~RISTIE ._i(b_)(_6) ___ -.========::::::!....-~ 
REZMOVIC, JEFFR .... E=-Y-=l(=b)(=6)========.-~I ULLOA, !SABELLA ._i(b_)(6_) _______ ~ 
SEIDMAN, RICKI i(b)(6) i CALLAHAN, MARY ELLEN 
i(b)(6) I LUGO, ALICE l(b)(6) I PECK, SARAH 
l(b)(6) 

Subject: Press Roundup for TU ES, 4/26 

Good evening, Secretary, 
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